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ELI 103   

ELI 103 
present simple 

 القسم الأول:

 

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
Angry 
Happy 

Sad 
A doctor 
A nurse 

 

is 
 معناها 
 ()يكون

He , she , 
it,  

Am 
 معناها
 )أكون(

I 

are 
 معناها
-)يكون

 يكونوا(

you , we , 
they  

 

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم. isنضع بعدها    he , she , itإذا جاء 

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم.  areنضع بعدها  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم.  amنضع بعدها   Iأما إذا جاء

 

 للنفي: •

 
Angry 
Happy 

Sad 
A doctor 
A nurse 

is not He , she , it 

Am not I 

are not you , we , they 
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 ثم الصفة أو الاسم. is notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،   he , she , itإذا جاء 

ثم الصفة   are notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 أو الاسم.

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم.  am notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،   Iأما إذا جاء

 

 

 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

 
A doctor? 
A nurse? 
Happy? 

Sad? 

You , we , 
they  

are 

I am 

He , she , it  is 

 

في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل كلمة ايش   are , is , amللسؤال نضع 

 الضمائر اللي تجي معاها.

  وبعدها الصفة أو الاسم.
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 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
The party? 
The train? 

 

you , we , 
they 

are What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

I am 

He , she , 
it  

is 

 

ر على حسب الضمي       ، are , is , am  ثم نضع Wh نضيف 

.اللي بيجي   

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم.

  

ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس  

تستعمل هذه القاعدة لما توصف احد أو مكان ، وتوصف حقيقة 

 عنو.

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1-i am happy. 

 أنا سعيد.

 

 
2-she is hungry. 

 هي جائعة.

 

 



 

ELI 103   

3-he is not Mohammed. 

 هو ليس محمد.

 

 
4-they are at home. 

 هم في المنزل.
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ELI 103 
present perfect 

 

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
For ten years 

 
Since 1999 

 

V3 
Spoken 

Met 
Played 
been 

has He , she , it 
 

have I , you , we 
, they 

 

 الثالث.ثم الفعل  hasنضع بعدها    he , she , itإذا جاء 

 ثم الفعل الثالث. haveنضيف بعدها  you , we , they, Iأما إذا جاء 

 

 للنفي: •

 
For ten years 

 
Since 1999 

 

V3 
Spoken 

Met 
Played 
been 

Has not He , she , it 
 

Have not I , you , we 
, they 

 

  has notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف  he , she , itإذا جاء 

 have notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف   you , we , they, Iإذا جاء أما

 ثم الفعل الثالث في كل الحالتين.
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

Ever seen him ? 
 

Spoken ? 
 

I, You , we , 
they  

have 
 

He , she , it has 

 

 في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل كلمة ايش has , haveللسؤال نضع 

 الضمائر اللي تجي معاها.

 تصريف الثالث.والفعل يكون 

 

 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
spoken ? 

 
seen ? 

I, you , we 
, they 

have What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

He , she , it has 

 

ثم نضع  has, have   على حسب الضمير  Wh نضيف 

والفعل تصريف ثالث. اللي بيجي ،    

 

ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس   

في الماضي ولا نريد تحديد  ءشينستعمل هذه القاعدة لما نتكلم عن 

 الوقت.

 وأيضا تستعمل لما تتكلم عن تجربة صارت في حياتك.

 أيضا تستخدم مع

For , since. 
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For > لمدة 

Since >  منذ 

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1-I have seen all these movies. 

.الأفلامأنا شفت كل هذه   

 )شاهدها في الماضي لكن لم يحدد الوقت لذلك استعملنا البيرفكت(

 

 

2-she has not seen any of them. 

 هي عمرها ما شافتهم في حياتها.

 

 

3-have you ever seen him? 

 هل عمرك شفتيه ؟

 

 

4-they have not done a computer 

course. 

 هم لسه ما انتهوا من كورس الكمبيوتر.
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5-I have lived here for ten years. 

سنوات. 10أنا عشت هنا لمدة   

 

 

6-I have not eaten since breakfast. 

 أنا ما أكلت منذ الفطور.
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ELI 103 
past progressive 

 

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
Making the dinner at 6;00 PM 

 
Playing at 4 

Was 
 معناها 

 كان()

He , she , 
it, I 

Were 
 معناها

 –كنتم )
 كنت(

you , we , 
they  

 

 ingثم الفعل بـ wasنضع بعدها    he , she , it, Iإذا جاء 

 ingثم الفعل بـ   wereنضع بعدها  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 

 للنفي: •

 
Making the dinner at 

6;00 PM 
 

Playing at 4 

Was not He , she , it, I 

Were not you , we , they 

 

ثم الفعل   was notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،   he , she , it , Iإذا جاء 

 ingبـ

ثم الفعل   were notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 ingبـ
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

 
Making the dinner at 6;00 PM 

 
Playing at 4 

You , we , 
they  

were 

He , she , it , 
I 

was 

 

كلمة ايش في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل  were , wasللسؤال نضع 

 ing، وبعدها الفعل بـ الضمائر اللي تجي معاها

 

 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
Making the dinner at 

6;00 PM 
 

Playing at 4 

you , we , 
they 

were What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

He , she , 
it , I 

was 

 

ر على حسب الضمي       ، was , were  نضع ثم Wh نضيف 

، ثم الفعل بـاللي بيجي   

ing 

 

ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس  

حدث في الماضي ويكون  ءشيتستعمل هذه القاعدة لما تتكلم عن 

 في وقت محدد.

 

 



 

ELI 103   

 

 أو لما يحصل شيئين في نفس الوقت مثلاً:

لما اتصلت.أنا كنت أسوق   

I was driving when you phoned. 

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1-While we were sitting at the 

breakfast table, the telephone rang. 

 

 بينما نحن كنا جالسين على طاولة الفطور ، التلفون رن.

 

 

2- I was walking home when I met 

Mosa. 

 

 أنا كنت أمشي للبيت لما لقيت موسى.

 

 

3- At eight O’clock last night I was 

studying. 

 

ليلة امس أنا كنت أذاكر. 8على الساعة   
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4- Yesterday at this time, I was 

sitting at my desk at work. 

 

أمس في نفس هذه الوقت أنا كنت جالس في مكتبي في 

 الشغل.
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ELI 103 
Present simple 

 القسم الثاني:

 :طريقة تركيبها •

 
everyday 

  
Every morning 

Works 
Plays 
reads 

He , she , it 

Work 
Play 
read 

I , you , we , 
they  

 

 sدائما الفعل بعدها نضيف له    he , she , itإذا جاء 

 لا نضيف شيء للفعل. I , you , we , theyأما إذا جاء 

 

 

 :للنفي •

 
 

Everyday 
 

Every 
morning 

Does not work 
Does not play 
Does not read 

He , she , it 

Do not work 
Do not play 
Do not read 

I , you , we , 
they 

 

  does notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف قبل الفعل   he , she , itإذا جاء 

 ولا نضيف للفعل شيء.

 ونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف قبل الفعل  I , you , we , theyأما إذا جاء 

Do not  .ولا نضيف للفعل شيء ، 
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

 
Play football ? 

 
Read books ? 

 

You , we , they 
, I  

Do 

He , she , it Does 

 

في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل كلمة ايش   do , doseللسؤال نضع 

 الضمائر اللي تجي معاها.

 والفعل يكون من غير إضافات.

 

 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
Play? 

 
Read? 

I , you , we 
, they 

Do What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

He , she , it Does 

 

ثم نضع  Do , does   على حسب الضمير  Wh نضيف 

 اللي بيجي ، ولا نضيف شيء للفعل. 
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ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس   

نستعمل هذه القاعدة في الاشياء اللي دائما صحيحة ، مثل 

، أو تتكلم عن أشياء حقيقية عن نفسك أو عن الحقائق العلمية 

 الآخرين.

 

 و نستعملها في الأشياء اللي دايما أو غالبا نسويها.

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1- We play football everyday. 

 نحن نلعب كرة قدم كل يوم.

 

2- I check my email every night. 

 أنا أتفقد إيميلي كل ليلة.

 

3- She does not eat meat. 

 هي لا تأكل اللحم.

 

4- They speak English at work. 

في العمل. الإنجليزيةهم يتكلموا اللغة   
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5- Ahmed speaks three languages. 

 أحمد يتكلم ثلاث لغات.
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ELI 103 
Present PROGRESSIVE 

 

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
Now 

Tomorrow 
Next week 
Next year 

 
 

Working 
Playing 
reading 

 

is He , she , it 
 

am I 

are you , we , 
they 

 

 ing ثم الفعل بـ isنضع بعدها    he , she , itإذا جاء 

 ingثم الفعل بـ  areنضيف بعدها  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء 

 ingثم الفعل بـ   amنضيف بعدها   Iأما إذا جاء 

 

 للنفي: •

 
Now 

Tomorrow 
Next week 
Next year 

 
playing 
reading 
working 

 

Is not He , she , it 
 

am not I 

are not I , you , we 
, they 

 

  is notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف  he , she , itإذا جاء 

  are notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 am notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف   Iأما إذا جاء

 ingوالفعل في جميع الحالات مع 
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

 
Playing now ? 

 
Reading tomorrow ? 

 

You , we , 
they  

Are 
 

I am 

He , she , it is 

 

في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل كلمة ايش are , is , amللسؤال نضع 

 الضمائر اللي تجي معاها.

 ingبـ والفعل يكون 

 

 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
Playing ? 

 
Reading ? 

you , we , 
they 

are What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

I am 

He , she , it is 

 

ثم نضع  is , are , am   على حسب الضمير  Wh نضيف 

والفعل بـ اللي بيجي ،    

ing 
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ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس    

 

تستعمل هذه القاعدة لما نتكلم عن أشياء ومواقف تحصل الان ، أو 

 في المستقبل.

كبروا بسرعة.ي جالسين الأطفالأو أشياء تطورت وصارت مثلا :   

The children are growing quickly. 

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1- We are playing football now. 

الان.نحن نلعب كرة قدم   

 

2- I am checking my email now. 

الان.أنا أتفقد إيميلي   

 

3- Sara is going to a new school next 

term. 

 سارة ستذهب إلى مدرستها الجديدة الترم القادم.

 

4- They are going to Paris next week. 

.القادم الأسبوعهم ذاهبين الى باريس   
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ELI 103   
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ELI 103 
past simple 

 القسم الأول:

 

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
Cold 

At work 
Sleepy 
Late 

Was 
 معناها 

 كان()

He , she , 
it, I 

Were 
 معناها

 –كنتم )
 كنت(

you , we , 
they  

 

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم. wasنضع بعدها    he , she , it, Iإذا جاء 

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم.  wereنضع بعدها  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 

 للنفي: •

 
Cold 

At work 
Sleepy 

late 

Was not He , she , it, I 

Were not you , we , they 

 

ثم الصفة أو   was notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،   he , she , it , Iإذا جاء 

 الاسم.

ثم الصفة   were notنضيف ونريد أن ننفي ،  you , we , theyأما إذا جاء

 أو الاسم
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

 
Cold yesterday 
Late last week 

You , we , 
they  

were 

He , she , it , I was 

 

في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل كلمة ايش  were , wasللسؤال نضع 

 الضمائر اللي تجي معاها.

  وبعدها الصفة أو الاسم.
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 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
Happy? 
Hungry? 
A doctor? 

 

you , we , 
they 

were What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

He , she , it 
, I 

was 

 

ر الضميعلى حسب        ، was , were  ثم نضع Wh نضيف 

.اللي بيجي   

 ثم الصفة أو الاسم.

 

ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس  

 لما تتكلم عن شي ماضي صار وانتهى.

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1-I was happy yesterday. 

.بالأمسأنا كنت سعيد   

 

2-She was sick last week. 

اللي راح. الأسبوعهي كانت مريضة   

 

3-The cookies were delicious. 

 الكوكيز كان لذيذ.
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ELI 103 
Will , might , may 

 

 :  will الــمــعـــتــاس

من شيء سواء ) في المستقبل أو  متأكدنستخدمها لما تقول انك 

 الان أو بشكل عام(.

 (  won't)  عند النفي تصبح

 والفعل بعده يجي من غير إضافات.

 

 ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم

In 2050, 70% of people around the world 

will live in cities. 

يعيشون في  من الناس حول العالم سوف %70,  2050عام  في

 .مدن

 

I will make dinner tonight. 

 أنا سوف أجهز العشاء الليلة.

 

Brazil will probably win. 

 البرازيل ممكن يفوز.
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 :  may , might الــمــعـــتــاس

مو متأكدين منه احنا  ءنستخدمهم في نفس الشي , لما نتكلم عن شي

 انو بيصير.

 (.notعند النفي نضيف )

 .إضافاتوالفعل بعدهم يجي من غير أي 

 

 أمـــــــثــلــــــــة:

She might have taken the bus. 

 هي ربما تكون صعدت على الباص.

 

It may rain tomorrow. 

 ربما تمطر غدا.

 

She might be in a meeting. 

 ربما هي في اجتماع.

 

I think it may be in Nigeria. 

 انا أتوقع أنها ممكن تكون في نيجيريا.
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ELI 103 
Would 

 

 استعمالها :

 لما تتكلم عن حالات في المستقبل او الان.

 ولما تتكلم عن أشياء أنت تشعر انها مو حقيقية.

 

 أمثلة:

I would love to visit new York. 

 أنا نفسي أزور نيويورك.

 

We would go, but we're busy. 

 نفسنا نجي بس ما عندنا وقت.

 

In London she met the man that she 

would one day marry. 

 في لندن هي قابلت الشخص اللي تتمنى تتزوجه.
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ELI 103 
Would 

 

 استعمالها :

 لما تتكلم عن حالات في المستقبل او الان.

 ولما تتكلم عن أشياء أنت تشعر انها مو حقيقية.

 

 أمثلة:

I would love to visit new York. 

 أنا نفسي أزور نيويورك.

 

We would go, but we're busy. 

 نفسنا نجي بس ما عندنا وقت.

 

In London she met the man that she 

would one day marry. 

 في لندن هي قابلت الشخص اللي تتمنى تتزوجه.
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ELI 103 
present perfect 

 

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
For ten years 

 
Since 1999 

 

V3 
Spoken 

Met 
Played 
been 

has He , she , it 
 

have I , you , we 
, they 

 

 الثالث.ثم الفعل  hasنضع بعدها    he , she , itإذا جاء 

 ثم الفعل الثالث. haveنضيف بعدها  you , we , they, Iأما إذا جاء 

 

 للنفي: •

 
For ten years 

 
Since 1999 

 

V3 
Spoken 

Met 
Played 
been 

Has not He , she , it 
 

Have not I , you , we 
, they 

 

  has notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف  he , she , itإذا جاء 

 have notونريد أن ننفي ، نضيف   you , we , they, Iإذا جاء أما

 ثم الفعل الثالث في كل الحالتين.
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

Ever seen him ? 
 

Spoken ? 
 

I, You , we , 
they  

have 
 

He , she , it has 

 

 في البداية ، ولازم نكون نعرف كل كلمة ايش has , haveللسؤال نضع 

 الضمائر اللي تجي معاها.

 تصريف الثالث.والفعل يكون 

 

 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
spoken ? 

 
seen ? 

I, you , we 
, they 

have What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

He , she , it has 

 

ثم نضع  has, have   على حسب الضمير  Wh نضيف 

والفعل تصريف ثالث. اللي بيجي ،    

 

ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس   

 أخذنا استعمالين لها وسنأخذ استعمال ثالث وهو:

 لما نتكلم عن حدث صار في الماضي ولكن فيه نتائج الان.
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ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1-I have passed my driving test. 

 اجتزت اختبار القيادة.

(والان صار عنده رخصة ويقدر يسوق)  

 

 

2-she has lost her keys. 

.مفاتيحهاأضاعت هي   

 

 

3-they have moved home. 

.انتقلوا من منزلهمهم   
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ELI 103 
Comparing things 

 

Comparatives: 

 شيئين:المقارنة بين 

 erعند المقارنة نضيف للصفة 

 moreاو اكثر ، فنضيف قبلها  6أما إذا كان عدد حروف الصفة 

 

 

 عدد حروفهامقارنة صفات لأمثلة 
 (6) اقل من 

 أمثلة لمقارنة صفات عدد حروفها
 وأكثر( 6) 

Ahmad is taller than Ali 
 
 
 
 

This book is smaller than 
that book. 

 
 

Happy > happier 
 

This apartment is more 
comfortable than that one. 

 
 
 

She is more beautiful than 
Sara. 
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Superlative: 

 التفضيل:

 عند تفضيل شيء أو شخص على الجميع نضيف للصفة

Est 

أحرف وأكثر نضيف قبلها 6أما اذا كانت   

Most 

 

 أمثلة على تفضيل لصفات عدد حروفها
 (6) اقل من 

 أمثلة لتفضيل صفات عدد حروفها
 وأكثر( 6) 

Ahmad is the tallest one 
in the class. 

 
 

This book is the 
smallest book. 

 
Happy > happiest 

 

This apartment is the 
most comfortable 

 
 
 

She is the most 
beautiful girl . 
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As……as 

 للقول ان شيئين لهما نفس الصفة أي متشابهين.

 نضع الصفة بين

As 

 

 

As ………. As 

Ahmad is as tall as Ali. 
 

This apartment is as comfortable as that 
one. 
 
 

This book is small as that book. 
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ELI 103 

Infinitives & gerunds 

 

 المعاني وطريقة الاستعمال:

Gerunds infinitives 

 ingيعني الفعل يكون بـ
 
 

بعض الحروف اللي يجي  -1
 :ingبعدها الفعل بـ 

By, from 
 

 

 أمثلة:

You can start by 
doing some 

exercise. 
يمكنك أن تبدأ بعمل بعض 

 التمارين.
 

You can learn a 
lot from 
watching 

TV. 
يمكنك تعلم الكثير من 

 مشاهدة التلفاز.
 

 يعني الفعل بدون أي إضافات
 toويكون قبله 

 

بعض الصفات الشائعة  -1
 :toاللي تجي بعدها 

Difficult, easy, 
free, hard, ready, 

able, unable, 
sorry, happy. 

 

 

 أمثلة:
I'm happy to 

see you. 
 أنا سعيد لرؤيتك.

 

I'm sorry to say 
that. 

 أنا آسف لقول ذلك.
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الشائعة اللي  الأفعالبعض  -2
 :ingيجي بعدها الفعل بـ

 
Can't stand, dislike, 
don't mind, enjoy, 

finish, miss, practice, 
suggest. 

 
 

 

 أمثلة:
 

I practice 
playing the 

piano. 
انا تدربت على لعب 

 البيانو.
 

She has finished 
painting the 

wall. 
هي انتهت من طلاء 

 الجدار.

 
 

الشائعة  الأفعالبعض -2
 :toالتي يأتي بعدها 

 
Agree, decide, hope, 

learn, need, offer, 
plan, promise, want, 

would like. 
 
 

 

 أمثلة:

I want to go 
home now. 

 أريد الذهاب للمنزل الان.
 

She hope to go 
there. 

 هي تتمنى الذهاب هناك.
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ELI 103 
Future plans & arrangements 

 

 :والاستعمال ماطريقة تركيبه

 

Present 

progressive 

Be going to 

 طريقة التركيب:

 تم شرحها في
Unit 1 

 طريقة التركيب:

verb Going 
to 

Be They,we,I,you 
 

He,she,it 
Am-
is-
are 

 ، اعد المناسب لهاالضمائر ثم الضمير المس
 going toثم

 ثم الفعل بدون أي إضافات.

 استعمالها:

 

لما تتكلم عن 
مواعيد تم 

ترتيبها وتنسيقها 
 .في المستقبل

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 استعمالها:

 
 
 
 

لما تتكلم عن أفكار شخصية للناس أو 
 المستقبل. مواعيد في
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 أمثلة:
 

I'm meeting 
sara at 
2pm 

tomorrow 
afternoon. 

أنا سأقابل سارة 
غدا بعد الظهر 

 .2الساعة 

 
 

I'm visiting 
my sister 

next 
month. 

 

أنا بزور أختي 
 الشهر الجاي.

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 أمثلة:

 

He's going to start his own 
company next year. 

 

 .هو يفكر ببداية شركته الخاصة السنة الجاية

 
 
 

 

I'm going to visit my sister 
next month. 

 

 أنا أفكر بزيارة أختي الشهر الجاي.
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ELI 103 

Unreal conditionals 

 

 طريقة تركيبها:

 

If+ past simple , would+ infinitive 

 

 أمثلة:

 

If everyone drove electric cars, the air 

would be cleaner. 

 

If he exercised more, he would be 

thinner. 

 

 نحذف الفاصلة.  wouldو   ifعكسنا بين لو 

The air would be cleaner if everyone 

drove electric cars. 
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Was/were ممكن نضع 

 بعد الضمائر

 

 أمثلة:

If it was warmer, we would have the 

party in the garden. 
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ELI 103 

Have to , can 

 

 :  have to الــمــعـــتــاس

سواء كان ) الآن او  ضروريعندما تقول أن هذا الشيء نستخدم 

 في المستقبل أو بشكل عام (.

 الفعل بعدها يكون بدون أي إضافات.

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

I have to get up at five tomorrow 

morning. 

 بكرة الصباح. 5أنا لازم أصحى الساعة 

 

I have to go now , my taxi's waiting for 

me. 

 أنا لازم أروح الان ، التاكسي ينتظرني في الخارج.

 

She has to go now 

 هي لازم تروح الان.
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 للنفي:

 .have toقبل   do not , does notللنفي نضع 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

you do not have to wait for you. 

 انت مو لازم تنتظرني.

 

She does not have to wait for me. 

 هي مو لازم تنتظرني.

 

 

 

 :can الــمــعـــتــاس

سواء كان ) الآن او في ممكن  لما تقول على شيء انو  نستخدمها

 عام (. المستقبل او بشكل

 .إضافاتوالفعل بعدها يكون بدون أي 

 

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

You can use my phone. 

 .أنت تقدر تستعمل جوالي
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We can meet again next week If you 

have time. 

 القادم إذا عندك وقت. الأسبوعاحنا نقدر نتقابل مرة ثانية 

 

 

 للنفي: •

 . canبعد   notللنفي نضيف 

 

ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

I can not speak Italy. 

 ة.الإيطاليأنا ما أقدر أتكلم اللغة 
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ELI 103 
Used to , would 

 

would Used to 

 معناها ) سيكون ، أراد (
نستخدمها لما نتكلم عن هوايا 

 قديمة.
 

الفعل يجي بعده من غير أي 
 إضافات.

 
 
 
 

 

 أمثلة:
 

I would play 
football when I was 

a kid. 

أنا كنت ألعب كرة لما كنت 
 طفل.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 معناها ) اعتدت على (
نستخدمها لما نتكلم عن 

هوايات قديمة كنا نسويها أو 
 حالات انت كنت عليها:

مثلا تعودت انك تكون محامي 
 ، أو تعودت تعيش في الخارج.

 
الفعل يجي بعده من غير أي 

 إضافات.
 

 أمثلة:
 

I used to play 
football when I was 

a kid. 
اعتدت انو ألعب كرة لما كنت 

 صغير.

 

I used to live 
abroad. 

  .اعتدت أعيش في الخارج
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 : notللنفي نضيف 
 

I would not play 
football when I was 

a kid. 

I used to be a 
teacher. 

 .أستاذاعتدت أكون 
 
 

 حالات شائعة:
Be , have , like , 

love, think, know, 
believe, seem , 

understand, feel 
,taste , smell. 

 
 
 

 : didn'tللنفي نضيف 
 مثل:

I didn't use to be a 
teacher. 
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ELI 103 
Some and any 

 

 هم :الــمــعـــتــاس

 

some any 

 الأسماءنستخدمها مع 
 جمع. المعدودة وتكون

 والجملة مثبتة.

 

 أمثلة:

I need to buy some 
apples. 

 أحتاج أشتري بعض التفاح. أنا
 
 
 

there 
are some biscuits in 

the cupboard. 
يوجد بعض البسكويت على 

 الرف.

 الأسماءنستخدمها مع 
 جمع. المعدودة وتكون

 والجملة منفية.
 

 أمثلة:

I don't need to buy 
any apples. 

 أنا لا أحتاج أي تفاح.
 
 
 

there 
aren't any biscuits in 

the cupboard. 
 لا يوجد أي بسكوت على الرف.

 
 
 
 

 



 

ELI 103   

غير  الأسماءنستخدمها مع 
 المعدودة 

 والجملة مثبتة.
 

 أمثلة:

We need some milk. 
 نحتاج بعض الحليب.

 
I have some time. 

 عندي بعض الوقت.
 

I need some help. 
 أحتاج بعض المساعدة.

غير  الأسماءنستخدمها مع 
 المعدودة

 والجملة منفية.

 

 أمثلة:

We don't need any 
milk. 

 ما عندنا أي حليب.احنا 
 
 

I don't have any 
time. 

 أنا ما عندي أي وقت.
 

I don't need any 
help.  

 لا أحتاج أي مساعدة.
اللي  الأسئلةنستخدمها في 

 فيها عروض 
 مثلا تبدأ بـ :

Can , could , would, 
shall. 

 

 أمثلة:

Would you like 
some milk? 

 هل تريد بعض الحليب؟
 

نستخدمها في باقي أنواع 
 الأسئلة

 
 
 
 

 أمثلة:

Do you have any 
milk? 

 هل عندك أي حليب؟
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Can I have some 
milk? 

 هل أقدر أخذ بعض الحليب؟

Do you need any 
help? 

 هل تحتاج أي مساعدة؟
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ELI 103 
past simple 

 القسم الثاني

 طريقة تركيبها: •

 
Yesterday 
Last week 

For ten years  

Worked 
Played 
read 

Walked 
ate 

 
He , she , it 
I , you , we , 

they  

 

 في النهاية. edبعد الضمائر نضع الفعل بإضافة 

 وبعض الضمائر تتغير الكلمة بالكامل.

 

 للنفي: •

 
Yesterday 
Last week 

For ten years 
 

 

Did not walk 
Did not play 
Did not read 
Did not eat 

Did not work 

 
He , she , it 
I , you , we , 

they 

 

 إذا نريد أن ننفي في الماضي ، نضيف بعد الضمائر

Did not 

من غير أي إضافات. الأصليثم الفعل   
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 :  yes , noللسؤال بـ  •

 
Play football ? 

 
Read books ? 

 

You , we , they 
, I  

He , she , it 

 
 
Did 

 

أي ثم أحد الضمائر والفعل الأصلي من غير في البداية ،   didللسؤال نضع 

 إضافات.

 

 : whللسؤال بـ  •

 
Play? 

 
Read? 

 
I , you , we 

, they 
He , she , it 

 
 
did 

What  
Where 
When 
Who 
how 
 

 

، ثم أحد الضمائر والفعل الأصلي من غير أي   didثم في البداية ،  whنضع 

 إضافات.

 

 ها :ــالــمــعـــتــاس

 

 وانتهى.نستعمل هذه القاعدة عند حدوث أمر في الماضي 
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ة:ــــــــلــثـــــــأم  

1-I went to the library yesterday. 

 أنا ذهبت إلى المكتبة بالأمس.

 

 

2-She saw a movie last week. 

 أنا شاهدت فيلم الأسبوع الفائت.

 

 

3-I lived in Paris for ten years. 

 أنا عشت في باريس لمدة عشر سنوات.

 

 

4-she had a headache yesterday. 

.بالأمسأنا كان عندي صداع   


